
Passive Voice



In grammatical terms, the person or thing doing the action in a 
sentence is usually the subject of the sentence. The sentence is 
considered to be in the “active voice”.

→ Der Mechaniker repariert den Fernseher.

However, if you find it unnecessary, unimportant or don’t know who is 
doing the action, you can make the receiver of the action the subject of 
the sentence. The sentence would then be considered to be in the 
“passive voice”.

→Der Fernseher wird repariert.

*ACHTUNG* In the passive voice, the receiver of the action becomes 
the subject and is in the nominative case (den Fernseher > der 
Fernseher). The verb is used as the past participle with a form of 
“werden” as auxiliary.



Focusing on the action: the passive voice

Here are some more examples to show why or when the passive voice 
is preferred over the active voice:

1. Warum wohnst du im Hotel? – Meine Wohnung wird diese Woche
renoviert. (you might not know exactly which workers are 
renovating your apartment; it is more important that it is being 
renovated)

2. Warum ist Thomas so sauer? – Sein Auto wurde gestern gestohlen. 
(again, the important fact here is that Thomas’ car was stolen, and 
you probably don’t know who stole it)



The passive voice is formed with the past participle of a verb and a 
conjugated form of “werden” as auxiliary. The most commonly used
tenses in the passive voice are present tense and simple past (also for 
spoken language). 

Passive voice, present tense of verb “fragen”

ich werde gefragt wir werden gefragt

du wirst gefragt ihr werdet gefragt

er/sie/es wird gefragt Sie/sie werden gefragt

Passive voice, simple past of verb “fragen”

ich wurde gefragt wir wurden gefragt

du wurdest gefragt ihr wurdet gefragt

er/sie/es wurde gefragt Sie/sie wurden gefragt

How to form the passive voice



Adding the agent in a passive sentence

In most passive sentences, the agent (the person or thing that does the 
action) is not mentioned. If the agent is mentioned, it appears in the 
dative case after the preposition “von”.

1. Die Kinder pflücken die Äpfel. > Die Äpfel werden von den Kindern
gepflückt.

2. Der Bäcker backt das Brot. > Das Brot wird von dem Bäcker
gebacken.

3. Die Polizei hat den Dieb verhaftet. > Der Dieb wurde von der Polizei
verhaftet. 



4. Manfred von Ardenne hat 1930 den ersten Fernseher gebaut. > Der 
erste Fernseher wurde 1930 von Manfred von Ardenne gebaut.

5. Carl von Linde hat 1876 den Kühlschrank erfunden. > 1876 wurde der 
Kühlschrank von Carl von Linde erfunden.

6. Wilhelm Conrad Röntgen hat 1895 die Röntgenstrahlen entdeckt. > 
1895 wurden die Röntgenstrahlen von Wilhelm Conrad Röntgen
entdeckt.

7. Herta Heuwer hat 1949 die Currywurst erfunden. > 1949 wurde die 
Currywurst von Herta Heuwer erfunden.


